

CV



www.ivanfavaleza.com

Ivan is a graphic designer with 14 years of experience, currently based in Verona, Italy. He has previously worked for cultural associations, publishers, ICT startups and design schools. In 2015 was selected by AIAP as one of the most promising young Italian graphic designers.

Ivan Favalezza - 07/03/82

Vicolo Basso Acquar, 11, 37135, Verona, Italia

+39 3494690769 / ivanfavaleza@gmail.com

<https://www.behance.net/ivanfavaleza>

<http://www.ivanfavaleza.com/>

https://www.instagram.com/m__a__g__m__a/

<https://www.instagram.com/nube.ardente/>

Work Experience

2021-2022

Full time Visual Design Lecturer at Raffles College of Higher Education Singapore

raffles-college.edu.sg
Singapore

2019-2020-2021

Freelance Designer on web and Visual Identity projects for IT and Legal.

Founded Nube Ardente, a fragmented manifesto with future visions on technology, environment and design.

Advertising and graphic illustration
Verona.

2018

Senior Designer at Visualmade design studio based in Milan.

Branding and Packaging.

www.visualmade.it
Milan

2018

Designer for Graph Aware Limited, on the project Hume which transforms information into searchable, understandable, and actionable knowledge.

Brand Design, Communication Research.

2017

Design and printing of a set of silkscreens on Arcodesign paper, 72x72cm in a limited edition of 15, in partnership with Giorgio Mastinu Art Gallery, Venice.

Printed by Stamperia d'Arte Berardinelli.

October, Verona - Venice.

2017

Founded Magma, an online resource for creatives and artists where public domain graphics and visuals are published.

From February / Designer / Verona @ Laboratorio Canarin
Verona

2015-2016

Designer at Ecogriddy.srl, an IoT based solution that gathers energy data in real time. Selected in the Finodex accelerator.

Brand Design, UX design, Communication Management and Design Direction.

www.ecogriddy.com

Designer / Trento-Verona

2015 (EXHIBITION)

Selected as finalist for *Millennials, la nuova scena della grafica italiana*, a collective exposition curated by AIAP

@ La Fabbrica Del Vapore. Milan, November 2015

2013/2014

Founded Quoota, the first community-based platform for quotes.

Brand Design, Concept Development, UI and UX Design, Web Design, Graphic Design.

www.quoota.co

Founder, Graphic Designer

Trento-Verona, from November 2013

2013

Founded several startup projects with international teams @ TechPeaks, among others Tweebo, an electronic publishing house, Spine, an interactive library for designers, artists, photographers and architects.

Brand Design, UX design, Concept Development

Trento, from May to November.

2013

Selected for TechPeaks, the people accelerator. TechPeaks accelerates people and teams using lean methodologies, empowering them to create global high-tech businesses.

Trento, from May to November.

2011/2012/2013/2014

Run Tactac Studio that worked with Italian design studios and advertising agencies.

Clients include Fondazione Arena di Verona and Zanichelli.

Graphic Design, Editorial Design, Brand Design.

Verona.

2010 (EXHIBITION)

Selected for the Anti Design Festival Exhibition in London within the London Design Festival, with a project called "11 minutes design". ADF was curated by Neville Brody, International participants included: Stefan Sagmeister and Jonathan Barnbrook.

London September 18 to 26

2009 - 2010

Teaching activities at Palladio Design Institute, undergraduate course in communication design.

Courses: Corporate Identity (2nd year) and Design Methodology (1st year).

Verona.

2009 - 2010

Graphic designer for Centro Culturale Candiani, Mestre.

Graphic design, Exhibition identity.

Venice, from September 2009

2009

Graphic designer for Fondazione Aida

Graphic design, Editorial design.

Verona

2007 (EXHIBITION)

Graphics, photographic and printing Exhibition with the *Scalacolor* Collective - Italian Renaissance, edited by Studio Happy Centro, at the Space Teca, Verona and at *Attraversamenti*, Trevi, Perugia.

Verona and Perugia, from May to September 2007.

General skills

*Web Design Graphic Design Multimedia
Visual Communication Illustrator Logo Design
Illustration Typography InDesign Art Direction
Adobe Creative Suite Interaction Design Graphics
Corporate Identity Photoshop Creative Direction
User Interface Design Layout Vector Illustration
Concept Development Photography Concept
Design Information Design Experience Design
Publishing*

Technical Skills

Mac Pc Illustrator Photoshop Premiere Indesign
Cinema 4d Rhinoceros Wordpress Html CSS and
Processing.

Education

2005 - 2008

Università Iuav di Venezia, Facoltà di Design
e Arti. Master Degree in Visual & Multimedial
Communications (Comunicazioni Visive
e Multimediali). Thesis: *Identità Aptica*.
Supervisor: Giovanni Anceschi.

Labs with: Leonardo Sonnoli, Gillian Crampton Smith,
Philip Tabor, Enrico Camplani.

2002-2005

Politecnico di Milano, Facoltà del design
Bachelor's degree in Product Design.

2002

Liceo scientifico Statale "Angelo Messedaglia"
Verona, Maturità Scientifica.

Publications

Ivan Favalezza in collaboration with Andrea
Cioffi. "London Calling." Progetto Grafico 20.
ISSN 1824-1301, June 2011.

Affiliations

Aiap Membership as a junior associate
(selective procedure).

Milan, May 2010

Beda

Bureau of European Design Associations from May 2010

Officina Fotonica

Associazione culturale, Verona, from 2007

Languages

Italian native speaker.
Very good written and spoken english.
Basic French.

Interests, hobbies

Music: electric base guitar, electric guitar,
Digital Synthesizer.
Landscape and street photography
Wood working and bricolage
Abstract drawing (graphite and ink on paper)
Calligraphy